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City of Minneapolis 
 

Call for Bid, Addendum 
 
 
 

 
Official Publication No. 7558     December 12th, 2011 
Bids for Target Center Stainless Steel Counter Tops 
 
Procurement Department      Buyer Information: 
330 2nd Ave South, Room 552     Heidi Solheid, (612) 673-2727 
Minneapolis, MN  55401      Heidi.Solheid@minneapolismn.gov 
 
AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER                 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

“BIDS FOR TARGET CENTERSTAINLESS STEEL COUNTER TOPS” 
 
 

That the above named bid be amended as follows: 
 
See attached documentation for revisions. 
 

THE BID OPENING DATE REMAINS THE SAME 
 
Please consider any changes and\or corrections as part of the original bid specifications and submit 
your bid accordingly. 
 

Receipt of this addendum SHOULD be acknowledged on the Bid Form. 
 

Bids opened 10 AM, Local Time, December 15th, 2011 
Purchasing Department 

City of Minneapolis 
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Item No. 1: 
 
Question - Do we have more detailed drawings available?  
 
Answer - Attached (A20, A21, A22) 
 
Item No. 2: 
 
Question - Are there drawings available in elevation?  
 
Answer - Drawing A22 contains a cross-section in elevation. 
 
Item No. 3: 
 
Question - What are the finish types?  
 
Answer - Tops - swirl, Legs – brushed. 
 
Item No. 4: 
 
Question - Who is responsible for demo to existing roll-up doors and walls below counters?  
 
Answer - This is ‘work by others’ to be coordinated by bidder with the general contractor on-site. Successful bidder to 
supply approved shop drawings to City’s representative at Target Center for coordination). 
 
Item No. 5: 
 
Question - Do we want splashes on end walls?  
 
Answer – Yes 
 
Item No. 6: 
 
Question - Will the mullions remain and do the bidders have to work around them?  
 
Answer - Mullions will be eliminated. 
 
Item No. 7: 
 
Question - How do we handle freight movement on-site and access to stands? Longest freight piece for the freight 
elevator is 13’. Vendors have drive-on access to floor of bowl area.  
 
Answer - Coordinate delivery with City’s representative at Target Center. 
 
Item No. 8: 
 
Question - What is the installation schedule? 
 
Answer - Currently stands 118 and 126 are ready; remaining 8 stands to be coordinated with City’s representative on site. 
 
Item No. 9: 
 
Question - Samples, drawings or cut sheets of POS drawers & pedestals and Soda fountain drop-ins. 
Soda Fountain Drop-ins - Drawing attached shows Cornelius 23x23 Drop-in. This is the unit that will be used. 
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POS Drawers – Use attached drawing (MICROS CD) of Micros Model 1820 drawer mount methodology and dimensions 
for pricing. Final POS system has not been selected and mounting sizes and final locations should be confirmed with 
City’s representative prior to field installation. 
POS Pedestals - Use attached drawing (KW270) of Micros KW270 pedestal mount methodology and dimensions for 
pricing. Final POS system has not been selected and mounting sizes and final locations should be confirmed with City’s 
representative prior to field installation. 
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